From: Tonya T. Poncik

To: Cassidy Smolik; Ashleigh Sugg; Willa Williams; Andrea Ryan; Franny Woods; Michelle Moss; Rebecca Carpenter;
Michelle M. Mihalek; Zachary V. Giblin; Kristy K. Titzman

Cc: Cory M. Hundl; Eric E. Zimmerman; Holly R. Narro

Subject: District 9 4-H Food Show Judging Schedule

Date: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 11:50:46 AM

Attachments: 2025 District 9 4-H Food Show Judging Schedule.pdf

This email is being sent blind copy to all 4-H participants entered in the Food Show.

We are excited to be hosting the District 9 4-H Food Show. Below is information to help
prepare you for the Food Show.

Date: Friday, April 25

Location: Lone Star College - Montgomery Campus
Building F - 3" Floor Room 306
3200 College Park Drive
Conroe, TX77384-4500

Holding room space is limited so we recommend not arriving more than 30 minutes
before your assigned judging time.

Please take a few minutes to review the contest guidelines on the D9 4-H Website:
https://d94-h.tamu.edu/eventsandcontests/bigtime/food-show/

® The skills test will be conducted at the conclusion of the Interview in the same
room.

® |mmediately after the interview then the 4-Her will go to another room for their
multiple question knowledge test.

® There will be a microwave available for reheating and not cooking your food show

dish. Also, there will be an Agent there to assist.
Attached is the judging schedule.

Good Luck and see you on soon,

Tonya Poncik & Holly Narro
District 9 4-H Food Show Co-Chairs

Tonya Poncik
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2025 Food Show Judging Schedule

Judging Time County Name Name Category
1:00 PM Brazoria Mikensie Crews Appetizer
1:15 PM Brazos Kelcie Johnson Appetizer
1:30 PM Brazos Lillian Shehane Appetizer
1:45 PM Burleson Zachary Giesenschlag Appetizer
2:00 PM Burleson Marley Kocurek Appetizer
2:15 PM Fort Bend Audrina Crum Appetizer
2:30 PM Grimes Eula Mae Leggett Appetizer
2:45 PM Orange Kenzie Willey Appetizer
3:00 PM San Jacinto Rodney Rhodes Appetizer
1:00 PM Brazoria Cayden Bush Side Dish
1:15 PM Brazoria Mikayla Crews Side Dish
1:30 PM Brazos Bridget Kokel Side Dish
1:45 PM Lee Kimberly Wise Side Dish
2:00 PM Brazoria Alicia Guntharp Healthy Desserts
2:15 PM Brazos Abbey Stevenson Healthy Desserts
2:30 PM Brazoria Keira Bush Healthy Desserts
2:45 PM Jefferson Railee Vincent Healthy Desserts
3:00 PM Jefferson Kelly Satchfield Healthy Desserts
3:15 PM Aubrey Goehrmg Healthy Desserts
1:00 PM Brazoria Molly Gill Main Dish
1:15 PM Brazoria Colten Campbell Main Dish
1:30 PM Brazos Sloane Stewart Main Dish
1:45 PM Burleson Grayson Giesenschlag Main Dish
2:00 PM Jefferson Joshua Beck Jr. Main Dish
2:15 PM Brazos Abigail Dominguez Main Dish
2:30 PM Jefferson Abigail Beck Main Dish
2:45 PM Montgomery Maci Duncan Main Dish
3:00 PM San Jacinto Brecken Rhoden Main Dish
1:00 PM Burleson Bailen Kocurek Appetizer
1:15 PM Harris Jackson Christian Appetizer
1:30 PM Jefferson Abbie Landry Appetizer
1:45 PM Brazos Avery Stevenson Appetizer
2:00 PM San Jacinto Anna Ruegamer Appetizer
2:15PM Brazos Luke Smith Main Dish
2:30 PM Harris MacGyver Wallace Main Dish
2:45 PM Harris Soha Ramakrishna Main Dish
3:00 PM San Jacinto Kinsley Rhodes Main Dish
3:15 PM Walker Alina Syphrett Main Dish
1:00 PM Brazos Brynlee Binford Healthy Desserts

1:15 PM Brazos Jake Long Healthy Desserts





Intermediate Side Dish & Senior Main Dish

Senior Side Dish, Healthy Desserts & Appetizer
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1:45 PM Walker
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2:30 PM Jefferson
2:45 PM Montgomery
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